The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board

Bristol County Mosquito Control Project
38R Forest Street Attleboro, MA 02703
TEL: (508) 823-5253 FAX: (508) 828-1868

TO: Whom it may concern

FROM: Bristol County Mosquito Control Commission
DATE: June 30, 2020

RE: Meeting Agenda

The next full meeting of the Bristol County Mosquito Control Project Commission
will be July 9, 2020 at 38R Forest Street Attleboro, Massachusetts at 8:00am.

Covid- 19 Requirements:

In accordance with Gov. Charlie Baker’s orders, face coverings will be required for
entry. A limited number of masks will be available and residents are urged to bring their
own. A separate seating area will be designated for those individuals unable to wear a
mask due to health issues or other circumstances. The meeting will be held in the
garage on site. Movement within the meeting space will be limited to ensure appropriate
social distancing. Socially distanced seating will be provided. Hand sanitizer will be
available.

1. Call to Order/ Attendance

2. Public Comment / Input Period

w

. Vote to approve the March 11, 2020 Meeting minutes

4. Commissioner Activities

Covid- 19 Changes

Mosquito Legislation

OVM Updates

Budget FY21

Open Commissioner’s Position

®P20TO

o

Project Activities

Season Update

EEE Larval Experiment
Water Management Update
ULV Software Update
AMCA Regional Director

P20 TO



6. New and Unfinished Business
7. Date of next Commission Meeting

8. Adjournment
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